. fié?artmeﬁ{ of Education and Tréai:r:ing;,‘ .

School Incidents
Alert Notification

Principal to provide dot points concerning critical incidents involving staff or students.
ARD to approve all incident reports

Statement as at: 14 April, 2016 Status: New

School: Redcliffe SHS Region: North Coast

School Contact Name: Shona McKinlay Region Contact Name - ARD:
Mary Coverdale

Telephone: [s47()0) - Coniid / 38971111 Telephone:[s47()(b) - Contrary

Electorate: Redcliffe

Date of incident: 14 April, 2016

Incident involving: (delete non-applicable categories)

Staff / Students / Other Persons / Property Premises

Nature of incident: (delete non-applicable categories)

Harm/Injury / Damage / Loss

Emergency services involvement: Reported to the Police 4.30 — 14.4.16
Lockdown: No — found it after school

Media involvement: No

Summary:

e Around 4pm this afternoon during a meeting, the groundsman alerted me to graffiti written on a
toilet in the K Block Boys toilet — found by a cleaner. It said ‘Friday 15th April Beware of the
Bombs’

Actions

¢ Advised Admin and Learning Engagement HOD

e Advised Police via Police Link — asked for them to contact me via phone or at my home address

e Advised Mary Coverdale

e Waiting for Police to get back to me as promised

Template: 10/151312
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Outcome
Waiting for Police contact and advice

Risks
What are the identified risks and how are they being mitigated or managed?

e Genuine threat - Possible catastrophic circumstances

Media
Have Media Unit been advised?

o They will be included in this email
Have any media outlets arrived or approached school?
e No

Updates:
Principal to complete this section only when/if updating information

¢ | spoke to the Police (in my home) last night at around 7pm ish and was provided advice
on what to do — | emailed this to staff last night.

e Last night | also left a message for cleaners and Grounds/Janitor to be vigilant this
morning and report anything to the Police immediately.

¢ This morning at 6.30am we searched every room in the school and the entire grounds ~
found nothing suspicious

¢ | again emailed staff to advise of this and to give further instructions — | will attach all of
my emails.

e SBPO arrived to work and | ask her to rove through the school today.

e 2 Police Officer from Redcliffe Police came to the school at about 8.15am and we
discussed the issue. They provided more advice, which we emailed to staff again.

¢ We put an announcement over the intercom for all staff to check their emails from me.
e One of the Office ladies will be monitoring the CCTV cameras today

e LE HOD is monitoring the CCTV footage from yesterday to see if we can ascertain a likely
suspect.

e Boundary Gates locked as per normal.

Date of update:
[ ]
Approval
APPROVED -Y APPROVED -Y
SHONA MCKINLAY MARY COVERDALE
PRINCIPAL ASSISTANT REGIONAL DIRECTOR

97 Queensland
> Government

RTI Application 340/5/3945 - File B - Document 2 of 24



Email sent to all staff and Mary Coverdale at 9.03pm Thursday 14 April, 2016.

Good evening folks,
Late this afternoon we were alerted to a bomb threat which was written on a toilet in K Block boys toilet.

| contacted the police and they visited me at home tonight and provided the following advice:

- school as normal but be vigilant and immediately report any concerns to the Police.

- do a check first thing in the morning - this will be carried out by cleaners first up (a message has been left on the cleaners
answering machine), then Rob and Danny (Rob has been texted) followed by Sharon Chapman and | (the girls).

- | have asked Barb Wolleswinkel (SBPO) to be on the premises today - Police who came to my house last night indicated that
they would email Barb (plus | texted) to ask that she be in attendance all day.

- We will also be vigilant during the day - | ask your assistance in this, we (Karen Merrick/Admin staff) will also be monitoring
CCTV during the day.

The police will report this to the CPIU and the Senior Sergeant first thing in the morning (Friday 15 April).

Please do not share this information with students or external bodies - any concerns need to go through the Police and
Admin immediately.

Police say, take this threat seriously, even though it is most likely a prank we must ensure that all safety measures are put in
place. Please report anything suspicious immediately.

Shona McKinlay
Principal

Email sent to all staff — Friday 15 April, 2016 — 7.53am

Good morning everyone,
As you would be aware we found a message in the K Block Boy'’s toilets yesterday afternoon. [t was a bomb threat, we
responded immediately in addressing this with both Police and DET. We have followed advice given and even though this is a

threat, we urge you to go about life as normal.

Sharon, Rory, Tristan, Mick, Rob and I have searched the entire grounds and every room in the school aiready today.
We thankfully couldn’t find any suspicious objects.

I ask that you are vigilant today, that you do not let students out of class and that you do not discuss this with students.
Constable Barb is in today and will be roaming the school, but if you see anything suspicious please immediately call the
Police and then the Office. On this note it would be good if you could carry your mobile phones with you today in case of

emergency.

Also, if teachers let any male students out of class Per 4 yesterday afternoon, please let Tristan know asap.

Shona McKinlay
Remarkable Redcliffe High

Queensland
Government
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Email sent to all staff — Friday 15 April, 2016 — 7.53am

An update...
Sharon and | just met with the Police. A couple more things:

- Yes, take your mobile phone with you BUT if you find a suspicious package etc. step away from the device before using your
mobile phone — remove yourself and students from the area first.

- Also if you have noticed any distinct personality changes in students or others either withdrawing or being more strident in
political / social justice issues — please report to Shona.

- Next. Please ensure you are familiar with the Evacuation/Lockdown procedures:
https://team.oneportal.deta.qld.gov.au/sites/redcliffeshs/Shared%20Documents/Forms/Allitems.aspx?RootFolder=%2fsites
%2fredcliffeshs%2fShared%20Documents%2fEmergency%20Response%20Plan&FolderCTID=& View=%7b865E6D3B%2dD7EB
%2d46FC%2d995E%2d42D6790D652A%7d

Bottom line — normal activities, be vigilant and do not tell students.

Shona McKinlay
Remarkable Redcliffe High

 Queensland
> Government
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ion and Training

School incident alert notification

R A
e

Region to provide dot points concerning critical incidents involving staff or students.
RD to approve all incident reports

Statement as at: 12 April 2016 Status: UPDATE

School: Loganlea State High School Region: South East Region

School contact name: Belinda Tregea (P) Regional contact name: Vicki McAndrew
Telephone: 07 3451 8777 Telephone: 07 5656 6688

Electorate: Waterford

Date of incident:
12 April 2016

Incident involving:
Staff, Other Person/s

International Student involved:
No

Nature of incident:
Harm/Injury, Theft

Emergency services involvement:
Yes
Queensland Police Service (QPS)

Lockdown:
Yes

Media involvement:
No

Summary:

At approximately 12.30pm today an unknown male intruder entered the school grounds on foot.

He approached a staff member who was working in the agricultural unit and assaulted him by grabbing him
by the shirt front and threatening him with a hot welding rod.

The staff member broke free and locked himself in a vehicle.

He rang 000 and immediately notified the school office.

In response, Principal and DP drove to the agricultural unit.

Uncontrolled copy. Refer to the Department of Education and Training Policy and Procedure Register at
http://ppr.det.ald.gov.au to ensure you have the most current version. Page 1 of 3

Queensiland
Government
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Department of Eciucéfion and fraining

¢ As they approached the unit, a vehicle came at them at speed, travelling the wrong way up the one way
entry.

¢ The intruder had attempted to steal a car belonging to a DET staff member, but abandoned it, and fled in
another stolen vehicle.

e Principal checked on welfare of unit staff, then returned to main school and organised a lockdown to
prevent students being released for lunch.

o After ensuring the intruder was no longer on site, checking with police, and securing the agriculture unit,
the lockdown was lifted at approx. 1 pm.

Actions

¢ Police arrived at the school very quickly after receiving the 000 call, and School Based Police Officer was
already on site.
Principal sent a text to parents advising of lock down and that all students were safe.
School staff continue to liaise with Police regarding the incident.
Police helicopter continues to search the area.

Outcome

Risks
What are the identified risks and how are they being mitigated or managed?

e Student and staff safety and wellbeing
¢ Negative publicity

Media
Has CEP been advised?

¢ Via this alert.

Have any media outlets arrived or approached school?
e Not at this time

Updates:
Region to complete this section only when/if updating information

e The Principal has further advised:
=  The male staff member assaulted in the agriculture unit was an [s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to}
= Thels.47(3)(b) was welding at the time of the incident;

= The second stolen car belonged to the[s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interlthat leases the horticulture unit
(next to the agriculture unit) from the school;

= The[s47(3)(b) | was pushed by the intruder, before the car keys were stolen;
= This car has not yet been recovered;

* Both the [s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Pu are with QPS and are providing statements. Neither required
medical treatment;

= As far as can be ascertained no students were witness to the incident;
= The incident will be recorded in MyHR,;

=  Staff will be offered appropriate support including the Employee Assistance
Program; and

= CCTV footage will be reviewed and shared with QPS.

Date of update:
e 12 April 2016

Uncontrolled copy. Refer to the Department of Education and Training Policy and Procedure Register at
hitp://ppr.det.qld.gov.au to ensure you have the most current version. Page 2 of 3
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Approval
APPROVED -Y APPROVED -Y
PRINCIPAL REGIONAL DIRECTOR

Uncontrolled copy. Refer to the Department of Education and Training Policy and Procedure Register at
http://ppr.det.qid.gov.au to ensure you have the most current version. Page 3 0of 3
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School incident alert notification

S M
. e

Region to provide dot points concerning critical incidents involving staff or students.
RD to approve all incident reports

Statement as at: 13 April 2016 Status: UPDATE 2

School: Loganlea State High School Region: South East Region

School contact name: Belinda Tregea (P) Regional contact name: Vicki McAndrew
Telephone: 07 3451 8777 Telephone: 07 5656 6688

Electorate: Waterford

Date of incident:
12 April 2016

Incident involving:
Staff, Other Person/s

International Student involved:
No

Nature of incident:
Harm/Injury, Theft

Emergency services involvement:
Yes
Queensland Police Service (QPS)

Lockdown:
Yes

Media involvement:
No

Summary:

o At approximately 12.30pm today an unknown male intruder entered the school grounds on foot.
He approached a staff member who was working in the agricultural unit and assaulted him by grabbing him
by the shirt front and threatening him with a hot welding rod.
The staff member broke free and locked himself in a vehicle.
He rang 000 and immediately notified the school office.
In response, Principal and DP drove to the agricultural unit.

Uncontrolled copy. Refer to the Department of Education and Training Policy and Procedure Register at
http://ppr.det.qgld.gov.au to ensure you have the most current version. Page 1 of 3

Queensland
Government
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Department of Education and Training

e As they approached the unit, a vehicle came at them at speed, travelling the wrong way up the one way
entry.

e The intruder had attempted to steal a car belonging to a DET staff member, but abandoned it, and fled in
another stolen vehicle.

e Principal checked on welfare of unit staff, then returned to main school and organised a lockdown to
prevent students being released for lunch.

o After ensuring the intruder was no longer on site, checking with police, and securing the agriculture unit,
the lockdown was lifted at approx. 1 pm.

Actions

* Police arrived at the school very quickly after receiving the 000 call, and School Based Police Officer was
already on site.
Principal sent a text to parents advising of lock down and that all students were safe.
School staff continue to liaise with Police regarding the incident.

e Police helicopter continues to search the area.

Outcome

Risks
What are the identified risks and how are they being mitigated or managed?

o Student and staff safety and wellbeing
¢ Negative publicity

Media
Has CEP been advised?

e Via this alert.

Have any media outlets arrived or approached school?
¢ Not at this time

Updates:
Region to complete this section only when/if updating information

e The Principal has further advised:
= The male staff member assaulted in the agriculture unit was an |s.47(3)(b) - Contrary tof
= The was welding at the time of the incident;

= The second stolen car belonged to the[s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interithat leases the horticulture unit
(next to the agriculture unit) from the school;

» The[s47(3)(b) ]was pushed by the intruder, before the car keys were stolen;
= This car has not yet been recovered;

= Both the |s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Pulare with QPS and are providing statements. Neither required
medical treatment;

= As far as can be ascertained no students were witness to the incident;
= The incident will be recorded in MyHR;

=  Staff will be offered appropriate support including the Employee Assistance
Program; and

= CCTV footage will be reviewed and shared with QPS.

e The Principal has provided the following update 13 April 2016:
= The offender is now in custody;

Uncontrolled copy. Refer to the Department of Education and Training Policy and Procedure Register at
http://ppr.det.gqld.gov.au to ensure you have the most current version. Page 2 of 3
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= Additional keys to school and personal vehicles and a gate key were identified as stolen late

yesterday.

= Channel 7 attended the school at approximately 4pm yesterday and filmed footage at the entrance

to the school.

Date of update:
e 13 April 2016

Approval
APPROVED -Y APPROVED - Y
PRINCIPAL REGIONAL DIRECTOR

Uncontrolled copy. Refer to the Department of Education and Training Policy and Procedure Register at
hitp://ppr.det.qld.gov.au to ensure you have the most current version. Page 3 of 3
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_ Department of Education and Training

School incident alert notification

L S

Region to provide dot points concerning critical incidents involving staff or students.
RD to approve all incident reports

Statement as at: Monday 30™ May, 2016 Status: New

School: Loganlea State High School Region: South East Region

School contact name: Belinda Tregea (P) Regional contact name: Elaine Cassar
Telephone: (07) 3451 8777 Telephone: 07 5656 6688

Electorate: Waterford

Date of incident: Saturday 28 May, 2016

Incident involving:
Premises

International Student involved:
No

Nature of incident:
Damage

Emergency services involvement:
Yes  Queensland Police Service (QPS)
Queensland Fire and Rescue Service (QFRS)

Lockdown:
No

Media involvement:
No

Summary:
e At 1:28am, Saturday morning the alarm was triggered in B Block.

e At approximately 1:46am State Government Security attended the school to find that intruders had gained
access via an unsecured window.

¢ A number of spot fires had been lit outside the building.
e An abandoned house adjoining the school was completely gutted by fire.

Uncontrolled copy. Refer to the Department of Education and Training Policy and Procedure Register at
http://ppr.det.qld.gov.au to ensure you have the most current version. Page 1 of 2

Queensland
Government
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Department of Education and Traihing

Actions
¢ The QFRS was contacted and attended the school to extinguish the fires.
e The Principal is reviewing CCTV camera footage to identify possible perpetrators

¢ The Queensland Police Service (Scenes of Crime unit) has been notified and have attended the school
grounds.

Outcome
o The school sustained minimal damage with no interruptions to today’s classes.

Risks
What are the identified risks and how are they being mitigated or managed?

Media
Has CEP been advised?

e Yes, via this alert
Have any media outlets arrived or approached school?
¢ Not at this stage

Updates:
Region to complete this section only when/if updating information

Date of update:
[ J
Approval
APPROVED - Y APPROVED - Y
PRINCIPAL REGIONAL DIRECTOR

Uncontrolled copy. Refer to the Department of Education and Training Policy and Procedure Register at
http://ppr.det.qld.gov.au to ensure you have the most current version. Page 2 of 2

Qusland
Government
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Department of Education and Training

School incident alert notification

 —
Region to provide dot points concerning critical incidents involving staff or students.
RD to approve all incident reports

Statement as at: Wednesday 8 June, 2016 Status: New

School: Upper Coomera State College Region: South East Region

School contact name: Chris Capra (P) Regional contact name: Elaine Cassar
Telephone: 5580 7555 Telephone: 07 5656 6688

Electorate: Albert

Date of incident: Wednesday 8 June, 2016
Incident involving:
Students

International Student involved:
No

Nature of incident:
Damage

Emergency services involvement:
Yes - Queensland Fire and Rescue Service (QFRS)

Lockdown:
No

Media involvement:
No

Summary:

¢ Today at 12:50pm a fire ignited (approximately 350m2 of vacant grassland) across the road from the
school’s primary campus on Brygon Creek Road.

e CCT footage captured four female students smoking in the bushland at the scene of the fire at 1:00pm
before re-entering the school grounds at 1:05pm.

Actions
¢ The School Based Police Officer attempted to put out the fire.

Uncontrolled copy. Refer to the Department of Education and Training Policy and Procedure Register at
http://ppr.det.gld.gov.au to ensure you have the most current version. Page 1 of 2

Queensland
Government

RTI Application 340/5/3945 - File B - Document 13 of 24




Department of Education and Training

e The Principal contacted the QFRS who attended and extinguished the fire.

+ Neighbours were interviewed by the School Based Police Officer and reported that they witnessed the
students trying to put the fire out.
e The Principal interviewed the students identified by the CCTV footage.

Outcome

e The four female students admitted to smoking, leaving the school grounds without permission and refusing
to participate in a program of instruction.

e Despite initially claiming they did not intentionally start the fire; the students later admitted that this was the
case.

e The four female students have each received a 12 day suspension.

Risks
What are the identified risks and how are they being mitigated or managed?

e Harm/Injury

Media
Has CEP been advised?

e Yes, Via this Alert
Have any media outlets arrived or approached school?
¢ No, not at this stage

Updates:
Region to complete this section only when/if updating information

Date of update:
[ ]
Approval
APPROVED -Y APPROVED - Y
PRINCIPAL REGIONAL DIRECTOR

Uncontrolled copy. Refer to the Department of Education and Training Policy and Procedure Register at
http://ppr.det.qld.gov.au to ensure you have the most current version. Page 2 of 2

Queensiand
Government
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School incident alert notification

e
i

Region to provide dot points concerning critical incidents involving staff or students.
RD to approve all incident reports

Statement as at: 13 July 2016 Status: New

School:|s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public I Region: South East Region

School contact name: [s.47(3)(b) - Con|(A/Principal) Regional contact name: Elaine Cassar
Telephone: [547(3)(b) - Co Telephone: 07 5656 6688

Electorate:|S-47(3)(b) - Co

Date of incident:
12 July 2016

Incident involving:
Students

International Student involved:
No

Nature of incident:
Harm/Injury Other

Emergency services involvement:
Yes
Queensland Police Service (QPS)

Lockdown:
No

Media involvement:
No

Summary:

e At 4:20pm on Tuesday 12 July a female Yearstudent attending after school care reported that she was
grabbed while playing behind a building.

e The student was one of 25 children playing on the oval under the supervision of 2 staff members from the
after school care service.

o The student reported that she was dragged towards a side gate by an unknown adult described as a
female aged in her mid-thirties, wearing a blue shirt.

Uncontrolled copy. Refer to the Department of Education and Training Policy and Procedure Register at
http://ppr.det.qld.gov.au to ensure you have the most current version. Page 1 of 2

Queensland
Government
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Departhent of Education anc Training

e The student said she hit the woman'’s wrist to break free and ran back to the afterschool care facility and
informed |s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest |

Actions
e The QPS were contacted.
¢ A constable checked the school’s surveillance footage but nothing was found.

e The Acting Principal supplied the QPS with contact details of the students who left the afterschool care
facility around the time of the incident.

e The student and her mother were asked to attend a police station to provide a statement.

Outcome

e The Acting Principal addressed all students on assembly this morning, providing general facts about the
reported incident and reminding students not to participate in spreading untrue rumours.

e A general reminder about personal safety was also provided.

e A broadcast text message was sent to families informing them of the reported incident and the need for
vigilance in the local area.

e The Acting Principal has organised for the student and her mother to meet with the guidance officer.

Risks
What are the identified risks and how are they being mitigated or managed?

¢ Student safety - mitigated by providing a general reminder to students and families

e Spreading of exaggerated rumours — mitigated by provided students and families with the facts and
reminding students not to engage in spreading rumours.

Media
Has CEP been advised?

o Via this alert
Have any media outlets arrived or approached school?
e Not at this time.

Updates:
Region to complete this section only when/if updating information

Date of update:
®
Approval
APPROVED - Y APPROVED -Y
PRINCIPAL REGIONAL DIRECTOR

Uncontrolled copy. Refer to the Department of Education and Training Policy and Procedure Register at
http://ppr.det.gid.gov.au to ensure you have the most current version. Page 2 of 2

Queensland
Government
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_ Depatment of Eduication and Taining

School incident alert notification

T
Region to provide dot points concerning critical incidents involving staff or students.
RD to approve all incident reports

Statement as at: 19 February 2016 Status: New

School: State High School Region: South East Region

School contact name: |s47(3)(b) - Contrary Regional contact name: Elaine Cassar
Telephone:|s-47(3)(b) - C¢ Telephone: 07 5656 6688

Electorate:

Date of incident:
19 February 2016

Incident involving:
Students

International Student involved:
No

Nature of incident:
Bus incident causing injury

Emergency services involvement:
No — however Queensland Police Service (QPS) was contacted by the school.

Lockdown:
No

Media involvement:
No

Summary:

e At approximately 8:50am this morning a male Year[s/student reported to the school office advising he had
a sore wrist as a result of a bus incident.

o He stated that the bus driver had to slam on the brakes to avoid hitting a car.

e At approximately 9:00am three more students reported to the office advising they also had minor injuries as
a result of the same incident.

¢ These injuries included grazing and bruising.

Uncontrolled copy. Refer to the Department of Education and Training Policy and Procedure Register at
http://ppr.det.qld.gov.au to ensure you have the most current version. Page 1 of 2

Queensland
Government
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Department of Education and Training

Actions

e The QPS was contacted but advised that the incident was not considered a traffic accident as a second

vehicle was not involved.

longer keep lists.

s.47(3)(b) - CqTransit was contacted and a bus list was requested, however the company advised they no

e |s.47(3)(b) - C{Transit was asked about investigating the incident and advised they will review CCTV footage.

¢ An announcement was made asking all students who had travelled to school on this particular bus to

present at the office, to enable staff to check on student wellbeing.
e First aid and ice was applied to the students as needed.
e All students’ parents were contacted.

Outcome
o All students who travelled on the bus were accounted for.
e Two students were taken for medical treatment by their parents.
o One student has a broken finger.

o The Deputy Principal has been advised that the bus driver has been stood down until the investigation is

completed.

Risks
What are the identified risks and how are they being mitigated or managed?

¢ Student safety — incident to be investigated by |s.47(3)(d) - C| Transit

Media
Has CEP been advised?

e Via this alert

Have any media outlets arrived or approached school?
o No.

Updates:
Region to complete this section only when/if updating information

Approval
APPROVED -Y APPROVED -
PRINCIPAL REGIONAL DIRECTOR

Uncontrolled copy. Refer to the Department of Education and Training Policy and Procedure Register at
http://ppr.det.qld.gov.au to ensure you have the most current version. Page 2 of 2
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School incident alert notification

0 o
s

Region to provide dot points concerning critical incidents involving staff or students.
RD to approve all incident reports

Statement as at: 19 February 2016 Status: Update

School: [s-47(3)(b) - CqState High School Region: South East Region

School contact name: |5-47(3)(b) - Contrary Regional contact name: Elaine Cassar
Telephone:|s-47(3)(b) - Co Telephone: 07 5656 6688

Electorate:

Date of incident:
19 February 2016

Incident involving:
Students

International Student involved:
No

Nature of incident:
Bus incident causing injury

Emergency services involvement:
No — however Queensland Police Service (QPS) was contacted by the school.

Lockdown:
No

Media involvement:
No

Summary:

e At approximately 8:50am this morning a male Year student reported to the school office advising he had
a sore wrist as a result of a bus incident.

¢ He stated that the bus driver had to slam on the brakes to avoid hitting a car.

e At approximately 9:00am three more students reported to the office advising they also had minor injuries as
a result of the same incident.

e These injuries included grazing and bruising.

Uncontrolled copy. Refer to the Department of Education and Training Policy and Procedure Register at
http://ppr.det.qgld.gov.au to ensure you have the most current version. Page 1 of 2
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Department of Education and Training

Actions

+ The QPS was contacted but advised that the incident was not considered a traffic accident as a second
vehicle was not involved.

s47(3)(0) - C4Transit was contacted and a bus list was requested, however the company advised they no
longer keep lists.

o [5473)0) - C|Transit was asked about investigating the incident and advised they will review CCTV footage.

e An announcement was made asking all students who had travelled to school on this particular bus to
present at the office, to enable staff to check on student wellbeing.

e First aid and ice was applied to the students as needed.
e All students’ parents were contacted.

Outcome
e All students who travelled on the bus were accounted for.
e Two students were taken for medical treatment by their parents.
e One student has a broken finger.

e The Deputy Principal has been advised that the bus driver has been stood down until the investigation is
completed.

Risks
What are the identified risks and how are they being mitigated or managed?

e Student safety — incident to be investigated by|s-47(3)(®) - C| Transit

Media
Has CEP been advised?

o Via this alert

Have any media outlets arrived or approached school?
e No.

Updates:

Date of update: 22 February 2016

s.47(3)(b) - {have advised the matter should be finalised by the middie of this week.

. have advised they reviewed the CCTV of the incident and it shows the driver was
distracted by students standing in the aisle next to her while the bus was in motion.

« As a result, the driver failed to see the car in front of her slow down, and she braked heavily
causing the students to be thrown forward.

o The drivers actions are being evaluated and should she be found to be negligent, [547G)0) - will

follow the normal disciplinary process.

Approval
APPROVED - Y APPROVED -
PRINCIPAL REGIONAL DIRECTOR

Uncontrolled copy. Refer to the Department of Education and Training Policy and Procedure Register at
http://ppr.det.qld.gov.au to ensure you have the most current version. Page 2 of 2
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School incident alert notification

S A
e

Region to provide dot points concerning critical incidents involving staff or students.
RD to approve all incident reports

| Statement as at: 15 April 2016 Status: New

|

School:|5-47(3)(b) - Contrary to 1 Region: South East Region

‘ School contact name: [s.47(3)(b) - Contrary Regional contact name: Vicki McAndrew
Telephone{s.47(3)(b) - Contrar) Telephone: 07 5656 6688

Electorate:|s.47(3)(b) - Cq

Date of incident:
14 April 2016

Incident involving:
Students  Other Person/s

international Student involved:
No

Nature of incident:
Harm/Injury

Emergency services involvement:
Unsure

Lockdown:
No

Media involvement:
Yes

Summary:

» Yesterday, a|s.47(3)(b) - Contistudent|s.47(3)(b) - Contral was catching the bus home from school when the bus

took a sharp turn and the student was catapulted into the side of the bus.

¢ The student is[s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest |He has been catching the bus home with
s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

e The student was taken to hospital and remains in hospital at this stage.
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Department of Education and Training

Actions
e The Principal has advised the student will receive surgery for either an arm or shoulder break.

o The Deputy Principal has spoken to the General Manager of |5-47(3)(b) - Contralwhg has expressed his
concern over the incident.

s.47(3)(b) {General Manager has advised they have viewed the CCTV footage from the bus, and that they
have reported the incident to the regulatory authority, who would investigate the incident.

s.47(3)(b) -General Manager also requested the student’s parent’s contact number to speak to them about
the incident. The school did not provide this information, but gave the student’s mother the General
Manager’s mobile phone number.

|s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest |

Outcome

Risks
What are the identified risks and how are they being mitigated or managed?

e Student safety

Media
Has CEP been advised?

e Via this alert.

Have any media outlets arrived or approached school?
o Not at this stage.

Updates:
Region to complete this section only when/if updating information

Date of update:
o
Approval
APPROVED -Y APPROVED - Y
PRINCIPAL REGIONAL DIRECTOR
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_ Department of Education and Training

School incidents alert notification

. —r

———
Statement as at: 20/04/2016 Status: UPDATE
School: S-47(3)(b) - Contrary to Publi Region: Metropolitan
School contact name: Region contact name: | Maree Neilsen
Phone: Phone: 3028 8047
Electorate:

Date of incident: 19 April 2016

Incident involving: Student
International Student involved: No
Nature of incident: Missing student
Emergency services involvement: QPS
Lockdown: No

Media involvement: Yes

Summary:

o Afemale Year s{student allegedly absconded with her boyfriend (allegedly a[s-47(3)(b) - Contrary | student)
before school yesterday morning.
e Neither student returned home last night and the matter was reported to the QPS.

Actions:

e The[s47(3)(b) - Contrany| State High School School Based Police Officer and|[s47G)®) - C|{QPS have been
working on the matter today.

e The QPS has reported to the Principal that they believe the students are safe, but are too scared to come
home because of the way their parents will react.

Outcome:

o At2.00 pm today the QPS reported to the Principal that they have not found the student; but have had
confirmed sightings and witness reports of her at McDonalds and other shops last night and today.

Risks: (What are the identified risks and how are they being mitigated or managed?)

Media: Has CEP been advised? Yes

Have any media outlets arrived or approached school? No

Updates: (Region to complete this section only when/if updating information)

Date of update: 22 April 2016
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The Principal has provided the following advice from the QPS this morning:
¢ The student and her boyfriend have not returned home.

¢ QPS has obtained multiple CCTV images/sightings of the students at various locations throughout

the week.
¢ The latest CCTV info indicates that they are now on the Gold Coast.
e The QPS has commenced a formal operation to locate and pick up the students.

Approval
APPROVED - Y APPROVED - Y
Principal Regional Director

PSLE
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